HISTORY OF THE GRANT PARK CLUBHOUSE





The Golf Clubhouse at Grant Park was designated an official landmark in September, 1978, on the basis of historical and architectural value.  The action was taken by the Milwaukee County Historical Society and Milwaukee County Landmarks Commission.  Since 1976 a total of 17 locations throughout the County have achieved landmark status.





The two story building was built as a farm home in the early 1860Æs by Horace Nathan Fowle.  He and his wife, the former Ellen Thompson of the town of Lake had nine children and needed the 11 room structure to accommodate their growing family.





Earlier HoraceÆs father, John Fowle, emigrated from England in the 1830Æs.  He and his family traveled on the military road along Lake Michigan from Chicago.  In 1838 the government opened up the land for sale for $1.25 per acre.  John and his sons claimed and purchased several hundred acres along the lake including the mouth of Oak Creek:  so named because of the abundant stand of white oak in the area.





A stage coach station or tavern was built by John Fowle on the north bank of the mouth of the creek in 1836.  It was the principal stopping point along the lake from Racine to Milwaukee.  Travelers could rest from their journey and fresh horses were hitched to the coach.  The others were fed or put out to pasture to rest.  However, the stage station was abandoned after 1845 due to lake shore erosion. The Fowle family farmed the land until the 1900Æs.





In 1840, John Fowle, father of Horace, built a grist mill and sawmill about 3/4 mile up the creek across the road from the lagoon.  Young Horace helped in the mills and on the farms.  In later years he went into the brick business with a partner, Horace Wells, a prosperous businessman in the community.  The red clay in the area when fired became a creamy yellow and was known as ôCream City Brick.ö  Prominent  residences used this brick and can still be seen in the area.





In 1907 the Fowle family offered to sell their land on the Lake Michigan shoreline, but the Milwaukee County Park Commission showed little interest until Patrick Cudahy of the meat packing family offered to put up his own money at no interest to the County.  Thus, between 1910 and 1924 the 210 acres including the clubhouse were purchased for park purposes.  Although the initial purchase included the land now devoted to the 18-hole golf course, it represented only a portion of the total area now covered by Grant Park, some 374 acres in all.





Some question arose when it came to naming the park.  As President Woodrow Wilson was in office, some wanted to name it for him, but dissension caused the Commission to choose Grant as a less controversial choice.





Since those early days the park has been a summer haven for family picnickers, golfers, bicyclists, and others on a year round basis.  Today the Clubhouse retains the Victorian flavor and charm of the original design by architect John Moller.  There s a large veranda extending halfway around the house affording a splendid view of Lake Michigan.  Today, it is an inviting to golfers to linger and relax after their game as it was when the Fowle family lived in the home at the turn of the century.
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South Milwaukee and Oak Creek Settlement History








1795		Mirandeau & Vieau start trading post in Milwaukee for John Astor


1818		Juneau starts trading post in Milwaukee


1825		Colonel Wm. Hamilton, son of Alexander, with 4 men and 700


		cattle, rest at JuneauÆs cabin.  Beginning of road along lake


1833		The Potawatomi Indians ceded lands to the government


1835		First land settled by Higgins, Rawson, Fowle, Carpenter and Cobb.


		First Stage Coach Inn - FowleÆs


1837		Augusta Rawson Higgins, (Horace Fowle) born in Oak Creek


1838		First public sale of lands in Milwaukee County - $1.25 per acre.


		500 acre purchase limit


1839		First grist mill and first saw mill built by John Fowle


1841		Town of Oak Creek set apart from Town of Lake


1842		First school house;  first church records


1846		First marriage in Oak Creek


1852		First steam saw mill built by Howes, located on 15th and Rawson


1854		First church completed, First Congregational


1855		First railroad laid out, Chicago Northwestern


1856		First brick yard, co-ownership Fowle and Blake


1876		Land in Oak Creek settlement assessed at $3,500


1888		First high school organized at 10th & Rawson


1892		Census 519;  first factory completed.  Bucyrus Steam Shovel Co.


		started.  Many businesses started.  First National Bank begins.


		South Milwaukee Company booms town


1893		First sewer system.  First community water standpipe built to 


		equalize the pressure


1893		First Bucket Brigade Fire Co. - became Village of South Milwaukee


1897		Became City of South Milwaukee - 1500 residents, George Bush,


		first mayor of fourth class city


1899		First city library built on 10th Avenue, funded by Carnegie


1904		First gas buggy in town;  first hospital - Dr. SmithÆs


1905		First postmaster in city


1911		South Milwaukee Herald;  Horace Fowle sold farm land for parks, 


		Grant Park established


1920		Lawson began work on airliner.  Had first U.S. Airmail contract


1930		The voice of South Milwaukee weekly news broadcast


1940		Census count 11,134


1946		First Spectacle of Music, continued for 25 years until 1971


1954		Larger water tower built for water storage


1956		Land in South Milwaukee assessed at $36,322,685


1963		37 telephones per 100 people in South Milwaukee


1967		New City library, Losch-Haeuser architects.


1970		Census count 23,297


1972		Historical Society founded, Felix Fabinski donated property for Museum


1985		150th celebration of settlement along Oak Creek


1991		Trolley Tour of City for Heritage Days from 717 Milwaukee Avenue


1992		City celebrates 100 years as village


1994		New Rawson School opened


1995		1967 City Library remodeled


1997		City celebrates 100 years as a Fourth Class City





     

















































































































